

Soga Beans 124172

11k

Ottawa, March 30th, 1932.

Dear Mr. Calder,-

I have your letter of the 24th instant. This is the first information I have had on the subject and I can assure you it is one of real interest and importance.

While quite conscience of the damage done by way of governments making loans to any enterprise other than one of a vitally national character, I can promise to consider thoroughly and without delay the suggestion you have made.

Yours truly,

Arthur Meighen.

Rev. A.C. Calder, Esq., M.D.A.,
Parliament Buildings,
Toronto, Ont.

MEIGHEN PAPERS, Series 5 (M.G. 26, I, Volume 195)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA